
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 

    Meeting: Thursday, 3rd March, 2022 
       at 2.00 pm (Banqueting Hall) 
 

A G E N D A 
 

PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To deal with any items which the Chair considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 
 

 



 

 
6.   Confirmation of Minutes 

 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 9th December, 2021. 
 
 

5 - 8 

7.   Public Participation 
 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting. Information on how to make the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by contacting the Licensing Team at commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by telephone on 01229 876545. 
  
(1) Questions and Representations 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public 

  
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
 

 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 8.   Licensing Delegated Decisions (1st September 2021 to 31st January 
2022)   
 
To note the delegated decisions. 
 
 

9 - 12 

NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Callister (Chairman) 

McEwan (Vice-Chair) 
Assouad 
Barlow 
Biggins 
Gawne 
Hall 
Maddox 
W. McClure 
McLeavy 
Seward 
Wall 
 

 

http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/
mailto:commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk


 

 
For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
 
 Sandra Kemsley 

Democratic Services Officer 
01229 876336 
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
      Meeting: Thursday 9th December, 2021 
      at 2.00 pm. (Banqueting Hall) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Callister (Chairman), McEwan (Vice-Chair), Assouad, Biggins, 
Gawne, McLeavy, Maddox, Seward and Wall. 
 
Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Public Protection Manager), Katherine Benson 
(Licensing Officer), Debbie Storr (Head of Legal and Governance & Monitoring Officer) 
and Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer.  
 
19 – Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members 
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Barlow and Hall. 
 
20 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 7th October, 2021 were taken as read and 
confirmed. 
 
21 – Public Participation 
 
Mr Harkin and Mr Mullen, representatives from the Taxi trade attended the meeting and 
addressed the Committee regarding the Hackney Carriage Fare Review. 
 
No deputations or petitions had been received in respect of the meeting. 
 
22 – Hackney Carriage Fare Review 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer reported that Section 65 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provided that a District Council may fix the rates 
or fares within the district as well for time and distance, and all other charges in 
connection with the hire of a vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, 
to be paid in respect of the hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (a table of 
fares) made or varied in accordance with the provisions of this section. This section 
applied only to Hackney Carriage vehicles.  
 
Hackney Carriage fares were last reviewed in 2019 but no changes had been made to 
the table of fares since 2012. The report required Members to consider the responses 
from the consultation with the trade and to consider the proposal put forward at the latest 
Taxi trade meeting. 
 
The methodology, which was approved by Licensing Committee on 21st July, 2016, 
calculated the real costs of running a Hackney Carriage, and compares that to the 
national average. This was then used to determine any percentage increase. 
 
The methodology used was set out in the report. The report also set out the current 
Table of Fares and comparisons with neighbouring authorities. 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
On 14th September, 2021 an email had been sent to all hackney carriage drivers and 
vehicle proprietors licensed with the Council, including a link, to request their views on 
the fares.  Letters had been sent to those not on email. 
 
The consultation ran for 14 days and ended on 28th September, 2021. 
 
A Taxi trade meeting had taken place on 21st October, 2021 to discuss the feedback 
and responses. The minutes from that meeting had been attached as an appendix to 
the report. Some changes had been proposed to the table of fares. 
 
If the proposal was adopted, this would represent a rise of 11.8% on the 1 mile fare and 
7.4% on the 2 mile fare. The average 2 mile fare would be £5.80 (not including waiting 
time). 
 
The final proposal was as follows:- 
 

 Current  Proposed 
    2012      2021 

Normal Fare (7am. until midnight) 
 
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance  £2.40 £2.80 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres 
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part  £0.20 £0.20 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds  £0.10 £0.10 
 

For hirings begun between midnight and 7.00 am. 
 
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance  £3.60 £4.20 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres 
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part  £0.30 £0.30 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds  £0.15 £0.20 
 

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 
 
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance  £4.80 £5.60 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres 
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part  £0.40 £0.40 
Waiting time for each 30 seconds  £0.20 £0.40 
 

Soiling charge - £10 outside/maximum £100 inside 

Payment of estimate may be required as deposit at start of journey 

 
Following on from the Taxi trade meeting held on 21st October 2021, the Licensing 
Department had received a query about extra charges for larger vehicles (5 passengers 
or more, up to a maximum of 8). Members were asked to consider keeping the extra 
charge of £0.20 over two people, remove it, or amend the amount which could be 
charged and/or amend number of passengers from when it could be charged. 
 
Mr Harkin and Mr Mullen, representatives from the Taxi trade had attended the meeting 
and addressed the Committee.  
  

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



 
The Taxi trade felt that the increase was fair and reasonable but suggested amending 
the extra charges for over four passengers to 40p before midnight and 60p after 
midnight. 
 
The options available to Members were:- 
 

(a) To approve the proposed tariff as outlined above (2012 column will be 
removed). To also instruct Officers to publish a Notice of variation in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 65 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976; 
 

(b) To approve an increase with amendments to the current proposal. To also 
instruct Officers to publish a Notice of variation in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976; or 

 

(c) To make no change to the current table of fares. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Maddox, and  
 
RESOLVED:- To approve an increase with the amendment to the extra charges for over 
four passengers to 40p per person before midnight and 60p after midnight to the current 
proposal (attached as Appendix 1 to these Minutes). To also instruct Officers to publish 
a Notice of Variation in accordance with the provision of Section 65 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976. 
 
The meeting closed at 2.13 pm. 
  

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



          APPENDIX 1 
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFFS 
 
The fares are as follows:- 
 

 

Normal Fare (7.00 am until midnight) 
 

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £2.80 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent  
161 metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part  £0.20 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds  £0.10 

 
For hirings begun between midnight and 7.00 am. 
 

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £4.20 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent  
161 metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.30 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds  £0.20 
 

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 
 

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £5.60 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent  
161 metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.40 
Waiting time for each 30 seconds   £0.40 
 

Soiling charge - £10 outside/maximum £100 inside  

Payment of estimate may be required as deposit at start of journey 

Extra charge of £0.40 per person over four people between 7.00am. and midnight 

Extra charge of £0.60 per person over four people between midnight and 7.00am. 
 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

 3 March 2022 

Licensing Delegated Decisions 

 
 

Report from:   Director of People and Place 

Report Author:  Graham Barker 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  This report summarises the decisions made under Part 3(2), Section E of the 
Constitution, Scheme of Delegations to Officers with regard to the Councils 
Licensing functions. 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 That members note the report and summary of decisions. 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Below is a summary of the delegated decisions made between 1st September 
2021 and 31st January 2022 and include those already reviewed by the Director 
of People & Place, the Head of Legal & Governance and the Chair of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee.  

 

3.2  

  

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licences 

(Granted / Renewed): 
20 

Refused 1 

Suspended  (DBS Expired) 3 

Suspended  (Licence Expired) 4 

Suspended  (Medical Expired) 3 
 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Licences (Granted / 

Renewed inc’ Change of Vehicles and Transfers): 
124 

Suspended (Missed Vehicle Test): 53 

Suspended (Licence Expired): 22 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



Private Hire Operators Licence: (Granted / Renewed) 3 
 

Animal Welfare  

Dog Breeding Establishment Licence 

Providing Boarding in Catteries for Cats 

1 

1 
 

House to House / Pub to Pub Collections & Street Collections 

Permits (Granted): 
9 

 

Registered Lottery (Granted/Renewed): 18 
  

Premises Licence (Gambling Act 2005) (Granted): 1 
 

Personal Licence (Licensing Act 2003) (Granted): 5 
  

Premises Licence (Licensing Act 2003) (Granted): 1 
  

Temporary Event Notices (Licensing Act 2003) (Acknowledged): 20 
 

Pavement Licences (Granted / Renewed): 9 
 

Street Trading (Granted / Renewed) 1 
  

Scrap Metal Site Licence 1 
  

Treatment Registrations (Personal) 5 
  

Treatment Registrations (Premises) 1 

 

3.3 In most cases where licences have been suspended or revoked there is a legal 
provision enabling applicants to appeal those decisions. I can report, that of 
those delegated decisions above, no appeals have been received. 

 
4.0  Barrow Rugby Football Club – Licensing Appeal 
 
4.1 Following appeal by the Club against the decision of the Licensing Sub-

Committee on 9 September 2021, the appeal was subsequent resolved by 
agreement between the parties and Order from the Magistrates Court on 12 
January 2022. Members of the Sub-Committee were consulted on this.  The 
appeal related to the additional conditions imposed re hours of operation and 
provision of SIA doorstaff.  Since the Sub-Committee decision, a noise report 
was produced, and a Sound Management Plan drawn up and agreed with 
Officers.  

 
4.2 As a result of the negotiations between the parties, an agreement was reached 

by consent through the Court. The outcome being that the appeal was allowed to 
the extent that it rescinded the hours restricted and varied the conditions with 
regards to SIA staff to require them to be deployed at such times and in such 
numbers as shall be determined by a risk assessment conducted by the 
premises, such assessments, together with the register of persons employed as 
door staff, to be made available to the licensing authority on reasonable request. 

Page 10

Agenda Item 8



   
4.3 The provision for a noise report was removed following its receipt, and condition 

with regards to noise was replaced as follows:   A noise management plan shall 
be submitted to the licensing authority in writing and thereafter implemented and 
maintained at the premises. Any proposed updates or variations to the plan shall 
be made in writing to the licensing authority and may be implemented if they are 
approved by an authorised officer. Any noise complaints made known to the 
licensee shall be recorded in writing and proportionately investigated on behalf of 
the licensee and a record of actions taken shall be recorded in writing and made 
available to the licensing authority upon reasonable request. 

  
4.4 For the avoidance of doubt s.177A(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 shall apply so 

that it relates to all licensable music as if the music were regulated 
entertainment. Save as aforesaid s.177A shall not apply. The other conditions on 
the licence remain as before. 

   
4.5 It was also agreed that the Appellant and Respondent bear their own costs.  
 

5.0 Consultation  

 None 

 

6.0  Alternative Options  

6.1 None – the report is to note 

 

7.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

7.1 Priority 2. Place. Creating a vibrant, safe & welcoming place where people want 

to live. 
 

8.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

8.1.1 If a successful legal challenge is made against the Council, costs and 

compensation might be payable. 

 

Legal 

8.1.2 There is a need to ensure that the policies and procedures for determining 
licences are consistent and fair to avoid legal challenge. The decision must be 
taken in the interests of public safety and should be fair, reasonable, 
proportionate and in accordance with human rights and natural justice principles.  

In particular, Sections 51(1) and 59(1) of the Local Government (Misc. 
Provisions) Act 1976 provides that the Council must assess whether individuals’ 
are suitable persons to hold a drivers’ licence be it hackney carriage or private 
hire.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



 

Equality and Diversity 
 

8.2.1 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No  
 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   . 

 

8.3      Local Government Reorganisation 

8.3.1 No impacts on Local Government Reorganisation 

 

Contact Officers  

Graham Barker gebarker@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – None 

 

Background Documents Available – None  

 

  

Page 12

Agenda Item 8

mailto:gebarker@barrowbc.gov.uk

	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	8 Licensing Delegated Decisions (1st September 2021 to 31st January 2022)

